SUPERIOR-GREENSTONE DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
Report No: 32
Date: May 26, 2014
TO: Chair and Members of the
Superior-Greenstone District School Board
FROM: Dianne Williams
SUBJECT: 2013/2014 Interim Report No. 2

STRATEGIC
PRIORITY: Responsible Stewardship of Resources

Background
As outlined in a Report to the Board in September 2013, the purpose of the interim financial reports is to

provide management and the board of trustees with a clear understanding of the status of the current
year’s budget versus actual expenditures to date, and an outlook for the remainder of the year.

Current Situation

The attached report covers the period from September 1 to March 31, 2014 and is the second report for

the 2013/2014 school year. Go to Interim Report Information Charts

Administrative Summary

The report entitled, 2013/2014 Interim Report No. 2 is presented to the Board for information.

Respectfully submitted,

Dianne Williams
Manager of Accounting Services



Operating

Revenue

Expenses

Surplus/(Deficit)

Surplus/(Deficit)

32,705,580
3,913,995
36,619,575

455,034

Budget

32,758,959
4,155,448
36,914,407

474,119

Forecast

53,379
241,453

294,832

19,085

0

0.2%
6.2%

0.8%

Summary of Enrolment
ADE Budget

Elementary (includes other pupils)

315.50
408.00

723.50

1497.26
Note: Based on March 31st count date

Forecast

327.25
398.00

725.25

1527.51

11.75
-10.00

1.75

30.25

0

3.7%
-2.5%
0.2%

2.0%

Summary of Staffing

Instruction

Teachers
Non-Teacher

Total Instruction
Non-Classroom

Budget

134.3
110.2

2445
58.5

Actual

1345
119.2

253.7
59.1

0

0.2 0.1%
9.0 8.2%
9.2 3.8%

0.4s94 938.64 11.52
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